[Fwd: Agenda Item 6: District Council Meetings Summer Schedule]

Subject: [Fwd: Agenda Item 6: District Council Meetings Summer Schedule]
Date: Mon, 11 Mar 2002 13:46:44 -0800
From: Brian Platts <brian_platts@telus.net>
To: Corrie Kost <kost@triumf.ca>

Subject: Agenda Item 6: District Council Meetings Summer Schedule
Date: Mon, 11 Mar 2002 12:19:42 -0800
From: "Dave Sadler" <davesadler@telus.net>
To: "Stephen Fleming" <FlemingS@district.north-van.bc.ca>
CC: "FONVCA" <fonvca@fonvca.org>

Dear Mayor & Council: March 11, 2002
Agenda Item 6: District Council Meetings Summer Schedule

If Council does not want to meet during certain weeks of the summer, members
should be encouraged to take their vacations during this time.

This Council’s attendance record has been less than stellar, with many absences due
to personal holidays. In fact during the important 2001 Budget deliberations, Mayor
Bell choose to take a trip to Hawaii.

If Council wants to book holidays whenever they choose, | don’t believe there is
justification for restricting District business & impeding staff efficiency during the
summer months.

Yours truly, Dave Sadler

CC FONVCA
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